

B Y L A W S
of
The College of New Jersey Student Government

BYLAW 01: General Rules

Section A: Bylaw Rules

- 1) All Bylaws of the Student Government before the time of the passage of these Bylaws are hereby null and void.
- 2) These Bylaws shall take effect upon ratification by 2/3 of the voting members of the Student Government present at a general meeting.
- 3) These Bylaws exist to promote open, orderly, and constructive debate and action on vital matters affecting the students of The College of New Jersey.
- 4) In the event that any provision of these Bylaws conflicts with the Student Government Constitution, the provisions in the Constitution shall govern.
- 5) In the event that any provision of these Bylaws conflicts with any provision within Roberts Rules of Order, Newly Revised, the provisions in these Bylaws shall govern.
- 6) No provisions of these Bylaws should be construed as limiting.
- 7) Violations of the provisions or the spirit of these Bylaws shall be sufficient ground for the accused parties to go through the impeachment and recall process, as outlined in Article IX of the Student Government Constitution.
- 8) Violating the spirit shall be defined as intent to deceive or impede the rights of the Student Government or the student body. Such violations would include, but are not limited to, gross dereliction of duty or abuse of power and/or office.

Section B: Definitions

- 1) Throughout these Bylaws, the terms “SG” or “Student Government” refer to all elected, appointed, voting and non-voting members of the Student Government, as delineated by the Student Government Constitution.
- 2) Throughout these Bylaws, the terms “TCNJ” or “The College” refer to The College of New Jersey.
- 3) Throughout these Bylaws, the term “Cabinet” refers to the specific positions outlined in Article III of the Student Government Constitution.
- 4) Throughout these Bylaws, the term “members of the General Assembly” refers to the positions outlined in Article IV of the Student Government Constitution.
- 5) Throughout these Bylaws, the term “members of the General Assembly” refers to the positions outlined in Article IV of the Student Government Constitution.
- 6) Throughout these Bylaws, the term “Internal Committee” shall refer to any committees created in Article III of the Student Government Constitution.

- 7) Throughout these Bylaws, the term “General Body” shall refer to the Cabinet and General Assembly as one collective body during general meetings.
- 8) Throughout these Bylaws, a legislative session shall commence immediately following the swear-in of new members at the end of the spring semester and expire at the end of the last general meeting of the spring semester.

BYLAW 02: Legislative Action

Section A: Changes to the Bylaws and Constitution

- 1) Any legislation to amend these Bylaws or the Constitution must be typewritten as a bill and sent to the Bylaw Review Chair or Committee on Governmental Affairs for review and approval by a simple majority.
- 2) The bill is then placed on “new business” at the next general meeting. Following this meeting, the bill will be placed on “old business” and will be voted on at the following general meeting.
- 3) A 2/3-majority is needed to approve changes to the Bylaws, and a 3/4-majority is needed to approve changes to the Constitution.
- 4) It is the duty of the Committee on Governmental Affairs to keep these Bylaws and the Constitution up-to-date, in order, and accessible to every member of the SG.

Section B: Bills, Resolutions and Commendations

- 1) If legislation does not amend the Bylaws or the Constitution, it shall either be a commendation or resolution.
- 2) Commendations shall be all legislation that effectuates appreciations and honors and should be drafted as such. Any other measures shall be resolutions and should be drafted as such. All commendations and resolutions shall be submitted to the President, who shall place the legislation on “new business” at the next general meeting. Following this meeting, the bill will be placed on “old business” and will be voted on at the following general meeting.
- 3) A 2/3 majority of those present is necessary to pass a resolution.
- 4) A simple majority of those present is necessary to pass a commendation.
- 5) A bill is any resolution that does amended the Constitution or Bylaws.

Section C: Form of Legislation

- 1) All legislation shall consist of the following elements:
 - a. A title;
 - b. A brief statement of the purpose if the legislation if it is a bill;
 - c. The name of all sponsors and the positions they hold in the Student Government;
 - d. A legislative number;
 - e. The body of legislation;
 - f. The date the legislation is to become effective if enacted by the SG.

- 2) The legislative number shall consist of the following:
 - a. A letter indicating whether the legislation is a Bill, Commendation, or Resolution. A bill shall be designated by “B”, a Commendation shall be designated by “C”, and a Resolution shall be designated by “R”.
 - b. The academic semester and year. Fall shall be designated “F” and spring shall be designated “S”.
 - c. A number. Bills, Commendations, and Resolutions shall be numbered consecutively, beginning with “1” for the first piece of legislation of the current session, followed by “2”, and so forth. Bills, Commendations, and Resolutions shall have separate numbering systems.

Section D: Voting Procedures

- 1) At a general meeting of the Student Government, the sponsor(s) will have the opportunity to introduce their legislation and to answer questions from the General Body.
- 2) In the event that a pressing matter must be addressed by the Student Government, a piece of legislation may be moved straight to “old business” for immediate consideration with a $\frac{2}{3}$ majority vote at a general meeting.
- 3) All voting members—excluding the President, Student Trustee, and Alternate Student Trustee—have full rights to, vote, debate, and make motions in general meetings, as provided by the parliamentary rules of the SG, including the SG advisor.
 - a. Associate Members, student body, faculty, and staff have the right to question and participate during debate.
 - b. The Parliamentarian must follow Parliamentary procedure, Robert’s Rules, and remain impartial; this person must abstain from all open votes and debates. If the Parliamentarian is an elected member he/she may exercise his/her right to vote during closed votes.
- 4) Before or during debate, the President or current chair may give up his or her chairmanship to debate these provisions to the next person in succession as defined by the Constitution. He or she cannot retake it until debate about the specific item is over.
- 5) All motions made by the SG shall pass by a majority vote of members present, unless specified by the Constitution, these Bylaws, and/or Roberts Rules of Order, Newly Revised.
- 6) Each voting member shall have one vote.
- 7) The chair will determine before voting takes place whether voting by voice or roll call vote is appropriate.
- 8) The SG President shall vote only to break a tie.

- 9) Voting members of the Student Government shall not participate in votes particular to organizations of which they are recognized members.

BYLAW 03: Club Recognition

Section A: Requirements To Start a New Organization

- 1) An organization wishing to be recognized by the SG and the College must have a thorough, clear, and concise purpose that promises to promote and/or maintain the quality of student life on campus through its work by offering something unique through its membership, services, and programs.
- 2) The prospective organization must be structured in a manner that can sustain itself over some years.
- 3) The prospective organization must have a charter member list that shows a significant, balanced, and diverse interest in its purpose, activities, services, and programs and contains a minimum of 10 members under the discretion of the Vice President for Governmental Affairs.
- 4) The prospective organization must have an advisor who is a TCNJ faculty member or staff member.
- 5) The prospective organization must comply with all regulations set forth by these Bylaws, the Student Finance Board, the Office of Student Activities and Leadership Development, and TCNJ.
- 6) The prospective organization must demonstrate an effective and organized executive leadership team who can successfully further the mission of the organization.
- 7) The prospective organization does not duplicate an existing organization through name or purpose, with the exceptions of religious or politically affiliated organizations.
- 8) All student organizations must adhere to the aforementioned standards.

Section B: Organizational Constitutions

- 1) In order for an organization to be recognized, it must have a constitution filed with the Office of Student Activities and be approved by a member of the Committee on Governmental Affairs.
- 2) Article I will contain the name of this organization and Article II will contain the purpose of this organization.
- 3) No student who meets the other criteria of an organization can be denied membership on the basis of a protected class: age, race, creed, color, national origin, nationality, ancestry, sex/gender (including pregnancy), marital status, civil union status, domestic partner status, familial status, religion, affectional or sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, atypical hereditary cellular or blood trait, genetic information, liability for service in the Armed Forces of the United States, or disability. Exceptions include:

- a. Religious qualifications may be required by organizations whose aims are primarily sectarian.
 - b. Sororities or fraternities that have been traditionally single sex organizations may limit membership to a single sex or gender expression.
 - c. Club Sports teams recognized and advised through the College recreation program may limit membership to a single sex or gender expression provided there is a co-existing team of the same or substantially similar sport for the opposite sex or gender expression.
- 4) Article IV will define the elected officers of the organization. Each organization must have a President and a Treasurer; the same person may not serve in both positions. For every position, one section of its corresponding article will be dedicated to defining the position and its requirements. A section must also be dedicated to set term duration for all elected officers included in this article.
 - 5) Article V will define Associate Membership of the organization. It will contain a section detailing application for membership into the organization, a section detailing the types of membership, a section stating that there is no limitation on membership, a section stating termination of membership and impeachment of executive board members, and a section defining elections for officers as defined by Article IV.
 - 6) Article VI will define committees within the organization, if needed. All committees must contain their own sections with a description of their purpose and membership.
 - 7) Article VII will define financial provisions within the organization. It will contain a section that will define how the club will be funded and will contain a section that defines any out-of-pocket costs for the organization and its members.
 - 8) Article VIII will define how and when the organization meets. It will contain a section defining when meetings will be held and contain a section defining a quorum in which a meeting can be held.
 - 9) Article IX will define the requirements to be an advisor for the organization.
 - 10) Article X will define how to amend the constitution. All constitutional amendments must be passed by a 2/3 majority of recognized club members and must be submitted to the Governmental Affairs Committee for final approval. If the constitutional changes are approved, the Vice President shall have the authority to update the student organization's constitution within any media necessary.

Section C: Recognition Process

- 1) The club must prepare an application which will be screened by the Constitutional Review Chair, who will flag the club if it appears to be an athletic organization. If flagged, the club must contact the Department of Athletics and Recreation, or the Director of Operations of the school of Arts and Communication which will then submit a formal recommendation to the Governmental Affairs Committee. The Governmental Affairs Committee will take this recommendation into consideration before making their final decision.
- 2) If approved by the Constitutional Review Chair, the club appears before the Governmental Affairs Committee on a scheduled meeting date.

- 3) If the Governmental Affairs Committee approves, club representatives will attend the General Body after first appearing in New Business on the agenda.
- 4) A club may be reviewed by either the Governmental Affairs Committee or General Body outside of the specified dates at the discretion of the President, Executive Vice President, or the Vice President for Governmental Affairs, allowing for semester breaks and special circumstances.
- 5) The Constitutional Review Chair will speak on behalf of each club that wishes to receive SG recognition. He/she will present the Governmental Affairs Committee decision, as well as the reason for this decision, including the club's potential strengths and weaknesses identified by the Governmental Affairs Committee.
- 6) The club representative(s) will be present to answer any questions, if necessary. SG also strongly recommends that an advisor be present.
- 7) The General Body must, by a majority vote, uphold or deny the decision of the Governmental Affairs Committee.
- 8) The club representative(s) and anyone affiliated with the club in the General Body will not be present during the voting process. The club representative(s) will then return to hear the General Body's final decision.
- 9) If the club is recognized by the General Body, the club then moves forward to register with the Office of Student Involvement.
- 10) A club denied approval at any point in the process may reapply, but no sooner than the following dates of review for both the Governmental Affairs Committee and General Body.
- 11) When the organization presents to the Governmental Affairs Committee, the Constitutional Review Chair cannot debate and must abstain from voting on the organization.
- 12) When the organization presents to the General Body, the Constitutional Review chair cannot debate and must abstain from voting on the organization.

Section D: Recognized Organization Privileges

- 1) Recognized organizations shall be eligible for Student Activities Fee funding by the Student Finance Board.
- 2) Recognized organizations shall be allowed to use the name of the College.
- 3) Recognized organizations shall be allowed to post on TCNJ bulletin boards, pending advertisement approval by the Office of Student Activities.
- 4) Recognized organizations shall be given a mailbox.
- 5) Recognized organizations shall be eligible to maintain a website and email address on the TCNJ domain.
- 6) Recognized organizations shall be allowed to reserve rooms and tables on campus.
- 7) Recognized organizations shall be eligible to apply for storage or office space in the Student Life Center.

Section E: Maintaining Recognition and Disciplinary Measures

- 1) An organization must submit a registration form to the Office of Student Activities, keep their current constitution on file with the SG, and submit any amendments to the Committee on Governmental Affairs for approval, check organizational mailbox and email on a regular basis, and hold at least one organization meeting per semester.
- 2) If an organization is placed on inactive status, all privileges defined in Section 5 of this Bylaw will be revoked and the organization's president shall be informed of this change in status. Additional sanctions can be imposed, including, but not limited to, censure, impoundment of an organization's funds, loss of eligibility for further Student Activities Funding, and/or suspension of privileges as stated in Section D.
- 3) The inactive organization will be allowed to petition the Committee on Governmental Affairs to vote them into recognized status when they feel they have responded to the violation for which they were sanctioned. This petition must be sent to the Vice President for Governmental Affairs, who will make a decision as to whether or not to restore recognized status to the inactive organization.
- 4) Should any student organization remain on inactive status for two consecutive semesters, the Student Government shall vote through a resolution to formally withdraw the recognition of the group.
- 5) After a student organization loses its recognition, any group of students may apply for recognition of a new student group that may duplicate the purpose of some other group that is no longer a formally recognized student organization.

BYLAW 04: Attendance Policy

- 1) A Senator or Cabinet member absent from the Student Government commitments listed in this section will be assigned the corresponding attendance points:

General Body:	5 negative points per absence
Internal Committee:	2 negative points per absence
General Body Retreat:	10 negative points per absence
Cabinet Meetings:	3 negative points per absence
Governance Meetings:	2 negative points per absence

- 2) Attendance will be taken at all SG sponsored events (for example: TCNJ Holiday). This information will be taken into consideration during the disciplinary process as part of an evaluation of the member's commitment to SG.
- 3) The Alternate Student Trustee shall have the power to both assign and revoke any and all attendance points accrued during the course of the legislative year with the

approval of the Executive Vice President. A member of the Cabinet or the General Assembly must email the attendance email account provided by the Speaker of the General Assembly no later than 24 hours before the meeting or event for which the member cannot attend.

- 4) If a member of the Cabinet or the General Assembly accumulates ten (10) negative points, the Alternate Student Trustee will schedule an informal meeting with the member to discuss strategies to ensure that the member does not violate his or her commitment to the organization.
- 5) If a member of the Cabinet or the General Assembly accumulates fifteen (15) unexcused negative attendance points, the Cabinet will schedule a meeting with that member to perform one or more of the following actions:
 - a. Repeal any attendance points upon which the Alternative Student Trustee and the Executive Vice President could not agree upon the action to be taken;
 - b. Issue a statement of caution, warning the member of his or her attendance records, and stating the subsequent attendance point total for which that member would need to appear before Cabinet again;
 - c. Request a letter of resignation, followed by the start of the impeachment process if said letter is not received by the requested date.

- 6) If a member of the Cabinet or the General Assembly accumulates twenty (20) negative points, the Cabinet will request a letter of resignation. If said letter is not received by the requested date, the impeachment process will begin.

- 7) Each elected member of the Student Government shall maintain at least ten (10) Program Participation points during the semester. 4 points must be accumulated by their first day of the second quarter, date determined by the official TCNJ academic calendar. This promotes campus involvement and furthers the presence of the Student Government on campus. Each designated program will be worth, at a minimum, one (1) point unless otherwise specified. Examples of eligible programs include but are not limited to:

academic forums, presentations, candidate forums,, committee events, major SG-sponsored events, table sitting, and other official College activities. Unearned points will be transferred to a member's attendance point total for the current semester. The Executive President and Executive Vice President have the authority to deem an event point-worthy.

Academic forums:	2 Points
Presentations:	2 Points
Candidate Forums:	2 Points
Committee Events:	2 Points
Major SG-sponsored Events:	2 Points
Table Sitting:	1 Point

- 8) If an elected member does not accrue 4 positive points by the first day of the second quarter in the fall semester, date determined by the official TCNJ academic calendar, then they will attend a meeting with the speaker and the EVP. They will be given 2 weeks to make up any of the 4 points they are missing. After the two week period, the

elected member will be asked to meet with cabinet to determine if the elected member would still like to remain an elected member. At the end of the semester, if an elected member has not accrued 10 points, they will have to accrue all of the first semester positive points they did not accrue and 4 of the second semester positive points by the first day of the second quarter in the spring semester, date determined by the official TCNJ academic calendar. If these points are not accrued by the designated date, the member will meet with cabinet to determine if the elected member would still like to remain an elected member. An additional two weeks will be given after the first day of the second quarter to accrue the necessary points before impeachment proceedings begin for the elected member in question.

- 9) If an elected member cannot attend required meetings, then that member must compensate for time lost in either of the following ways. If the member cannot attend General Body meetings, they must either sit on two Committees (Class Council meetings will only count for Class Council members) or sit on one committee as normal and accrue 10 additional positive points. This would mean that the member would have to accrue 8 points by the first day of the second quarter, date determined by the official TCNJ academic calendar. If the member cannot attend any Committee meetings, then the member must attend all General Body meetings and accrue ten additional positive points.

BYLAW 05: Election Regulations

Section A: Petitions and the Election Commission

- 1) The Election Commission shall consist of the Alternate Student Trustee, Student Trustee, SG Advisor. In the event that the Student Trustee is up for election the Election Commission would deem a third party.
- 2) Persons wishing to run for any elected office of the Student Government must first attend an interest session to receive and review election procedures. If a candidate is unable to attend a session, the candidate must arrange with the Alternate Student Trustee to receive and review this information.
- 3) Candidates must secure 300 signatures if running for Cabinet, 150 signatures if running for a School Senator, or 100 signatures if running for Class Council from students of the same class year on a petition.
- 4) Each candidate must sign and return a Petition Release Form. This form shall serve as the official statement by a candidate that all election policies have been explained, reviewed, and agreed upon.
- 5) Candidates must turn in their petition, release form, and all necessary documents as determined by the Alternate Student Trustee on or before the date and time specified by the Alternate Student Trustee. The Alternate Student Trustee will then sign these documents.

- 6) The eligibility of each candidate will be reviewed to ensure that they are qualified for the position they are running for, based on the requirements set forth by the Constitution. If qualified, then the candidate's name shall be placed on the ballot.
- 7) A student running for class office must be a member of the class they represent for the complete duration of their term as determined by course units from records and registration. If a student wishes to run for a different class council based on their incoming class or graduating year, that student may appeal to the elections commission to change their class standing for that election. The student must email the Elections Chairperson and appeal their classification by the date specified by the Chairperson.
- 8) Persons wishing to run for any elected office of the Student Government that have previously been impeached and recalled in accordance with the Constitution must first appeal to the Election Commission in order to be considered a candidate.
- 9) Each candidate may only run for one SG elected position per election.
- 10) The Election Commission reserves the right to withhold Cabinet and General Assembly positions if no recognized candidates exist on the ballot.
- 11) Any appeals will be handled by the Election Commission.
- 12) Any student who wishes to run for a Class Council or Cabinet position must not be set to graduate early within that academic year.

Section B: Campaigning and Election Week

- 1) The Election Commission will set dates and times at which campaigning may begin. Campaigning may not begin before this date and time.
- 2) No candidate may use the Student Activities Fee or any other campus source for funding a campaign.
- 3) Campaign materials must meet policy on posting materials as determined by the Election Commission and be approved through the Office of Student Activities.
- 4) The SG may develop additional guidelines that may be more restrictive, but not conflict with the Office of Student Activities.
- 5) Candidates are prohibited from knowingly making, whether orally or in writing, any false statement concerning themselves, or any other candidate
- 6) Destroying or removing any written materials distributed by a candidate is prohibited.
- 7) Candidates must attend one SG meeting on the date specified by the Alternate Student Trustee.

Section C: Withdrawal

- 1) Any candidate wishing to withdraw from the election must do so 24 hours before polls open on election day.
- 2) A candidate may not withdraw during the period of voting.

Section D: Voting Procedures

- 1) Voters are allowed to vote for all Cabinet, School Senators, and can vote for the Class Council positions associated with their own class year, as determined by the Office of Records and Registration.u
 - 2) Voters in the freshman class are allowed to elect 7 class council representatives. These representatives will serve as a collective council, aided by their advisor and the Speaker of the General Assembly, for a minimum of six weeks following the elections date. After this period is completed, the President of SG will begin accepting applications from these 7 representatives for the class officer positions. Five of the original elected freshman representatives will be appointed as officers at the discretion of the President.
 - 3) The Election Chair will determine when the election occurs.
 - 4) During voting, voters are allowed to write-in a candidate by submitting the email address of that person.
 - 5) If a write-in candidate should receive enough votes to hold the position, the Election Commission will determine the eligibility of that candidate before swearing in. If the candidate is ineligible, the next eligible candidate who received the most votes will fill the position. In the event of a tie of equally qualified candidates the candidate will go through an interview process with the Executive President and Alternative Student Trustee to determine the position holder.
 - 6) The Election Commission will not announce the results of the election until all complaints and appeals have been resolved.
 - 7) Election results will be posted in the SG Office after the Election Commission announces the end of the elections. No recounts will take place.
 - 8) Any penalties will be applied before the announcement of the results.
 - 9) SG members who are also candidates for reelection are prohibited from participating in the administration of the election process.
 - 10) The members of the Election Commission and the Election Appeals Board are prohibited from the endorsing of any candidate at any time during the election.
- Section E: The Election Appeals Board

Section E: The Election Commission

- 1) The Election Appeals Board will consist of five TCNJ students that must not be running in the election or part of the Elections Commission.
- 2) The members of the Board must not partake in any form of candidate endorsement.
- 3) The Election Appeals Board will elect their own chair from their membership.
- 4) After the Election Commission makes the decision on a complaint, either party involved may submit an appeal to the decision of the Election Commission within 1 hour from the time the decision is announced in writing to the SG Advisor.
- 5) The only grounds for an appeal are significant procedural irregularity during the Commission hearing, substantial new evidence has come up after the decision was made, and that the penalty was too severe.
- 6) The Election Commission will provide the Election Appeals board with their written response to the appeal.
- 7) The Board first will consider if grounds exist for an appeal to be heard.

- 8) If the Board finds no grounds, the appeal will not be heard and the decision of the Election Commission will be upheld.
- 9) If the Election Appeals Board determines that grounds for an appeal exist, the Board may take any of the following actions:
 - a. Make a determination on the appeal based on the materials submitted in writing.
 - b. Invite the Alternate Student Trustee to further explain the Commission's decision.
 - c. Invite the parties involved to enter the meeting and conduct a hearing following the same procedure as the complaint meeting held by the Election Commission in Section E.
- 10) The Election Appeals Board may affirm or reverse the decision of the Election Commission, or modify the penalties imposed by the Election Commission.
- 11) The decision of the Election Appeals Board is final.
- 12) The chair will then notify the SG Advisor, the Election Commission, and both parties.

Section F: The Complaint Process

- 1) Any student may file a complaint alleging a violation of the Election Bylaws.
- 2) Complaints must be submitted either in writing to the mailbox of the Alternate Student Trustee or in email to the Alternate Student Trustee no later than 1 hour after the website closes on the last day of the election.
- 3) Complaints must include the name of the person filing the complaint, the name of the person against whom the complaint is being filed, the date(s), time(s), and location(s) of the alleged violation(s), which of the bylaws was allegedly violated, and the name(s) of any witness(es) to the alleged violations(s).
- 4) The Alternate Student Trustee will chair a hearing with the Election Commission and both parties to review the complaint. If the complaint is filed on the final day of the election, the hearing will be held that evening before the Election Commission officially announces the results.
- 5) All parties present at the appeal meeting will be asked to read and sign a document that confirms the confidentiality of the appeals process.
- 6) Either party may challenge a member of the Commission if he or she feels that an individual sits with a bias. If a challenge is presented, the Commission will vote to decide whether that member must leave.
- 7) After the complaint is read, the party filing the complaint can present any supporting evidence or witnesses. The defending party will then do the same after the accusing party has presented his or her evidence or witnesses.
- 8) Witnesses may only remain in the meeting for as long as they are needed to give testimony or answer questions from the Commission.
- 9) After statements, the Commission will then go into closed deliberations to determine responsibility for the violation.
- 10) If a candidate is found responsible for the violation(s), the Election Commission may issue one or more of the following sanctions:
 - a. A warning letter outlining possible consequences for further violations
 - b. A restriction on campaigning privileges

- c. The removal of votes obtained by the candidate
- d. The disqualification of the candidate
- e. Any other sanction deemed appropriate by the Election Commission

Bylaw 06: Financial Expenditures

- 1) The Vice President for Administration and Finance and the SG President are the only person who have signing rights over all SG accounts, in conjunction with the SG Advisor.
- 2) All requests for reimbursements must be given to the Vice President for Administration and Finance within one (1) week of the date of event, transaction, or purchase for which reimbursement is being sought and must have an original receipt. This deadline may be extended on a case-by-case basis at the discretion of the Vice President for Administration and Finance.
- 3) The only person who can be reimbursed for expenditures is the person who incurred the expense himself/herself.
- 4) The SG will not reimburse any sales tax levied on any purchase. Any member making a purchase may obtain a tax-exempt form before making the purchase.
- 5) The SG may co-sponsor any campus-sponsored event.
- 6) If a student organization seeks co-sponsorship or funding, the President will decide whether a group may come before the SG Cabinet to ask their approval to co-sponsor their event.
- 7) The SG Student Finance Board representative must not accrue more than two absences, or one unexcused absence from the Student Finance Board, or else be subject to replacement from their position.